
From: Trials
To: DiFilippi, Anthony
Cc: Trials; vgupta@steptoe.com; jmolenda@steptoe.com; rkappers@steptoe.com; tdoh@steptoe.com;

heather.petruzzi@wilmerhale.com; laura.macro@wilmerhale.com; gabriel.rosanio@wilmerhale.com
Subject: RE: IPR2023-00512 Apotex, Inc. v. Celgene Corp - Error in Case Caption
Date: Friday, July 21, 2023 9:22:26 AM

Counsel,
 
The Board notes Petitioner’s identification by email on July 20, 2023, of the misspelling of Patent
Owner’s name in captions in this proceeding.  The error appears to have originated on the face of the
Petition.  The Board will use the indicated correct spelling of “Celgene” on future papers, as should the
parties.
 
Regards,
 
Andrew Kellogg,
Supervisory Paralegal
Patent Trial and Appeal Board
USPTO
andrew.kellogg@uspto.gov
(571)272-7822
 
 
 

From: DiFilippi, Anthony <adifilippi@Steptoe.com> 
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 4:00 PM
To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>
Subject: IPR2023-00512 Apotex, Inc. v. Celgene Corp - Error in Case Caption
 
CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO. PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE before
responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

 
Dear Sir or Madam:
 
We represent the Petitioner in the subject case. There is a typographical error in the case caption,
i.e., “Cellgene,” should be spelled with only one “l”. What is the procedure to correct this error?
 
Thanks.
 
Anthony DiFilippi
Senior Paralegal
adifilippi@Steptoe.com
+1 212 378 7576 direct | +1 646 327 2145 mobile | +1 212 506 3950 fax

Steptoe
Steptoe & Johnson LLP
1114 Avenue of the Americas | New York, NY 10036
www.steptoe.com

 
This message and any attached documents contain information from the law firm Steptoe & Johnson LLP that may be
confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, distribute, or use this
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information. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and then
delete this message.
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